LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

June 11, 2020 Meeting

6:00PM 1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Hoover
3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Consent Agenda:.
A) Minutes of the May 14, 2020 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval May 2020
C) Treasurer’s Reports April 2020
PUBLIC HEARING 6. Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Lunenburg County Budget
7. Monthly Reports
A) VA Department of Transportation
B) Lunenburg County School Board
8. County Offices and Departments
A) Sheriff's Fund Transfers
9. Nominations and Appointments
A) Social Services Advisory Board
B) Heartland Regional Authority Board
10. Planning and Economic Development Update
11. Administrator’s Update
12. County Attorney Update
13. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
14. Other Business (per Board approval)
15. Adjournment

GUIDANCE FOR 6-11-2020 MEETING:

-All Supervisors will adhere to social distancing. All citizens/guests who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting must maintain
a distance of at least six feet apart at all times.

-Itis requested that advance inquiries about agenda items be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at
tgee@Iunenburgva.net or by phone at 434-696-2142 to address your concerns prior to the Board meeting.

-Depending on social gathering (10 or less) limitations, we will research electronic meeting participation for citizens. Please
watch our Facebook page (Lunenburg County, VA) and the website at www.lunenburgva.org for updates.

-This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County Board
of Supervisors.

-It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should
you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of the May 14, 2020 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval May 2020
C) Treasurer’s Reports April 2020




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA DRAFT

Minutes of May 14, 2020 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, May 14,
2020 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The following
members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Frank Bacon, Mike
Hankins, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator Nicole A. Clark, and
County Attorney Frank Rennie. ;

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, public attendance was limited to the lobby and Supervisors and staff adherred
to social distancing (maintaining a distance of at least six feet from others) in the courtroom.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Zava provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Administrator Gee
requested that Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act of 2020 funds be added as 9B.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the April 9,
2020 meeting, the Treasurer’s March 2020 reports, and the following Warrants for Approval:

April 2020:

Payroll Direct Deposit: S 131,158.57
Payroll Check #17216 S 722.13
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 41,145.17
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,423.93
$
S
$

Payroll VRS payment: 28,161.10

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 565.88
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 5,878.58
Accounts Payable: #59089-59202 $ 390,191.71

Total: S 605,247.07

County Attorney Rennie advised that Ordinance 20-1 (Emergency Ordinance to Effectuate Temporary Changes in
Certain Deadlines and to Modify Public Meeting and Public Hearing Practices and Procedures to Address Continuity of
Local Government Operations Associated with Pandemic Disaster) and Ordinance 20-2 (Emergency Ordinance to Delay
Penalty and Interest for 30 Days on Real Estate and Personal Property Taxes Due June 5, 2020) were temporarily
approved at the April meeting due to the declaration of a local emergency. County Attorney Rennie noted that both
ordinances had been advertised and needed reconsideration by the Board. He advised that upon a vote, Ordinance 20-1
would remain in effect for six months, however, the Board may extend that time if necessary.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to adopt the Emergency Ordinance 20-1 to Effectuate Temporary
Changes in Certain Deadlines and to Modify Public Meeting and Public Hearing Practices and Procedures to Address
Continuity of Local Government Operations Associated with Pandemic Disaster.




4

mwmn.zm,mws.mmwmcmmmm
g & state of gency for the ¢ of Virginia arising from the novel Coronayirus

(COVID-19) pandemic; and .
mm«wmn&mwwm-mwm-wm
.mgmma.nm«m-muduimabvammswzu.ummm
bya

public heaith threat disease to spread; and
WHEREAS, Executive Orders fifty-One, Fifly-Three and Fifty-Five impiemented the
gency Op: Plan, of the Virginia Emergency
Operations Center to provide assist locat end for branch
agericies 10 waive “any state or i T as and aiso ordered various
througt the Cq end

m.onumﬂ.zozo.mchmmofxmwnswu“dnmd-um
emergency, beginning March 1, 2020, in respornse to the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2020, the World Heaith Organization declared the COVID-18
outbreak o pandemic: and

WMMQ,MO.MQM":MMWMMS«WVM
nf the of local ‘Eency mace by the local director of emergency management
on March 24, 2020; and .

mmmmms«mmmmnoovmxs a real and
mmlommmm«ymmawumwmmsu
m.xem-wmmamummmmmz'w

WHEREAS, Virginia Code § 15.2.1413 that, g any ary
ollw.nwynuy.bywmwm- menmmwmmmmmx
ov.cmmcmmmmmmmm

mwmmmsmzummmmmummamm

or any ofa Ng body in her ab: may upon the of a local
mmmmmmd‘_ﬂ and by
{except g to perfo of public work:" ang

WHEREAS, Virginia Code § 2.2-3708.2(A3) aliows, under certain procedural requirements

Mummlunmhomdmm of Beard of Si may solely by
electronic means “to address the emergency:* and

Omhamhmx’ﬂo
i

13 w*wmummumwuum
TROUUING CHCh MEmber's fame and vote. .

223708

4 Any item on an agenda fer a . Speci, or
memmumua*m-nhhmﬂ
reviewing and the

s. Mmmqmdnma“h.wuﬂqh
mmm,mmmmnnmmm«wn
Lunenturg County Planning Commission, #s officers fncluding Constitutiona Officers) and
muummummmmmmm.m
Board of S and Planning . officers thereof are encoutaged to
Lake such actian #s is practical and appropriste 1o meet those deaciines. Faiiure 1o meet any such
Mmmmmnmm.mnm-m.

6 .dmmwmwmm to: (B fixing
mmru,uywmmmmmwwmmmmnqu
use app! ission conducting

cation, inciuding the Planaing Commission Virginia Codie § 15.22232 reviews,
MM:WawmamuhmuWM
any land use and (v) 1§ o Freetom of info g ACt 10quests o1 heveby
xtonded e, or
oy law. o

the open pubiic meeting dmen.domolmwlmuonla
(<m1mmwwamwmmmmww'uym
statute;” and
WHEREAS, the Governor and Heaith of th of Virginio and the
President of the United States have of pubtic \gs of more than ten
attendees: ang

WHEREAS, nnmmcamnmmmmmumwmmnzwwm
MWMWMGMWM&MNmbMWWM

government; and

this y in to the disaster caused by the COVID-19
mmmmm«,mmm-mum-«mmmum
C of Vigginia, the uvummmwnmwmmsanu
America,

m.mﬁnmqmmuwuummcmm‘
Virginia:

1 Mwummmmwmsuwmcmmwmsm
wmuwmmmmmmwmmum.

2 mmlmmwmmsm.mmmumha«r
mmzmmw»mmummwmmwmw
while stitt ng for bmmmmum.

3. The of includes of all county facilities,
matmmmwmmolwwmmwmm
Supervisors, the school board, the planning the board of the board of

appoints or for
muu-mmmm(mwm'mmm
mmmmmmumwummm.

nwm.mmnmwmmmumm
confined spaces. A ngly, this contains for public gs which
Muummnuwmummmhmmammwm
mm«nmmummamwmwmmm

4. Mnmmmmlzs&unmlmuumm
anmdh,mﬂumh%m
mnwnmmmnummmmmm

a wmummmwmmumu
the Public nay ugh real time {inct
ummmmwm-mmrmhmmw

b, mumqwmmmmuwmymm
mmuuwzmmmdwmmmmmuwm

Ordinance No. 1 - 0D

[

7 That and of ait vy
.«-wmnmumwuam—mn-m
mmmm*nm-mnmmn—amnmum
it vows.

9. Thai g this SNGE remain in 1l froe and effect
9r @ pecind of 6O days. uniess amentad, or by the Board of supenvisors in
mummmmmmm.mv But i no event shall

19, mhnmmmmwmmm»
Berson pubt wesll
A8 ke intG consiteration. g

13 mmummmwnmmmum
Catent they B inconsistent with this Crdinance.

12, The director of -

ng o na ty Luildings, faclities. and resi property as

-wwnmumm.wmummuumm.

Morecww. the Sirector of mmw,mwmnm

thmlﬂaguﬂyumumummu
m.nnh-uum-mm.

{0 restrict membders of the

13 ot nclude
LN Funding and Contracss. Tothe of avaianie
dmhhw*mmd may enter inte

o. Mhmammmwm

regard to ti ng wndd By luw (except mancatory
g 10 the umm—-u.uom

and

Other expenditures of pubic funds.
Actions. The director of




the neut coguiar maeting of the Deard of supeisen. The buerd of scpe s
" o s veuons sy 1@ty wnd exton:
1 trme for which the dmmciors action omaar @ effect. .

34 formal governmantsl operations «it be sssomed after
7 the Councy Attmmomtranor
aw'\(u'-Mvulmw_mmm:%vdh«m“mu
ma::smmwu~-uanma~m~n»u-mzmc~mmmm:¢
emergency ] ot
n buthc wa that ernal gavermmentel apevasions, inciding i mwstings g
1€ 10 ettact) Moy be ieatititenen Sy = 2

‘:n STSTBENGY 8 deermuct (o euie, and this erinance shatt e effective immedately 400n ks

mmhwwm(cwvmns‘umaumra.»um w020

APPROVED
R VLY W G
,\fi‘“‘,‘&..fl\_—_-“‘”’r I
ATIES. 9
AFFHOVID A5 Y0 FoRM.
—f 7
N tead T Lo,
Are Sy
O Bacon i
W Laranc, 2 AR
My moname e
My Moover e —
e, Penninglon e
M. Slayton ale o
M. Zava S R
Ontimance N 2 - 40

County Attorney Rennie reviewed Ordinance 20-2, delaying interest and penalty on real estate and pérsonal
property taxes due on June 5 for 30 days past the due date. He added that Ordinance 20-2 had also been properly

advertised and required an additional vote from the Board.

OROINANCE 20-2

mmmmvmnwmmsounm
REAL ESTATE AND PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES DUE JUNE 5, 2020

et y Sonvened a Aot 9, 2020,
mwmam%;u-mx,mmﬁ«mmw

mwwcm;u:-:urm|mm-mummm
ories

mmmuwmudmmmmhmm
reSROnd to the current e due to Public health siuation: and

e Boarg of Su 16 provie resiunts somo el from the pensity
mmmummmm-—.u June 5, 2020: and

mmwuﬂ-—mummymmuxm
o eal Ty due o0 June § 2020 sad

mmmmnummmamm

mmwdm»—-bmmwmmu
ummwuwmu—mmc«auuwtm

W.m-wmmmmmmmi

1 Taams - penaity end iMorest {or iste payments.

2. mo——.‘-nmwmu—mmumm
mvuﬁmm—u--mmm«mmlm

3 n—*w&-‘-—.ﬂumm 2020 end
expire on july 6, 2020, without further action. i

Orginasce Ve 20-2

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to adopt Ordinance 20-2, delaying interest and penalty on real
estate and personal property taxes due on June 5% for 30 days past the due date.

County Attorney Rennie presented Ordinance 20-3, modifying the Lunenburg County Code to include a
definition for family cemeteries and adding family cemeteries on private property to the list of permitted uses and
structures. He explained that the state code reads that families should not have to go through the lengthy process of




obtaining a Conditional Use Permit if the cemetery will be on private property. Approval of this modification will allow
the Lunenburg County Code to be more in line with the state’s recommendation. Supervisor Hoover questioned if this
change would take effect immediately. County Attorney Rennie replied yes.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and by roll call vote, with all seven Supervisors
voting yes and none voting no, approved, to adopt Ordinance 20-3, modifying the Lunenburg County Code to include a
definition for family cemeteries and adding family cemeteries on private property to the list of permitted uses and
structures.

The monthly VDOT report was reviewed. Supervisor Zava questioned when VDOT and the Board would review
the Secondary Six Year Plan as discussions had been postponed due to the pandemic. Administrator Gee advised that
VDOT had not updated her on the Secondary Six Year Plan. She added that she would reach out to Assistant Residency
Administrator Kevin Smith for an update.

Assistant School Superintendent and Finance Director James Abernathy approached the Board regarding the
FY2020-21 budget. He advised that they are projecting a budget based on 1530 students. Mr. Abernathy shared a
spreadsheet indicating the minimum required local effort match funding totaled approximately $3.7 million. He
explained that if they do not receive the required local funds, they will not receive state funds. Mr. Abernathy added
that the state provides about $8,000 per student, representing about seventy-five percent of the total cost. The locality
is required to fund the remaining twenty-five percent. Mr. Abernathy noted that the schools have seen an ‘
unprecedented growth in the number of students over the past few years and a climb in special education needs. He
advised that if they have more than 1530 students they would need to request additional funds from the county.
Supervisor Bacon questioned what would happen with additional local funds if they have fewer students than projected.
Mr. Abernathy stated that they would request the funds to be carried over to the following year. He advised that they
will have to certify to the state in the coming months that they have received the required local match funds from the
county. Mr. Abernathy added that the staff and students have worked hard and all schools are still accredited. He said
they deserve more than just the bare minimum required. Supervisor Hoover inquired about the number of new
positions in the proposed budget and Mr. Abernathy indicated thirteen new positions. He noted some were special
education teachers, some instructional assistants, a new pre-K teacher and a new tech program. Mr. Abernathy advised
that there is some turnover; however, he could not discuss those as personnel had not yet been informed.

Administrator Gee advised that the monthly department reports were provided. She noted that there had been
several complaints of a pungent odor at the landfill due to some work on the old cell. CFS installed a fragrance pumping
system at two locations which is helping with the temporary source of the odor. She commented that the Gary Road
Convenience site opened on April 25, 2020. The traffic count was slow at first, but it continues to pick up. Supervisor
Edmonds stated that he received a complaint saying the cost to dispose of a tire had increased from $5 to $15 per tire.
Administrator Gee explained that the fee schedule at the landfill has since been relaxed and they are now providing a
sliding scale for tire disposal. Landfill Liaison Carl Ashworth spoke with the manager and they have reduced several of
their fees for residents.

Administrator Gee provided an update on the FY2020-21 budget. She highlighted community partner requests.
Four new requests were included for consideration of funding for future years. Supervisor Hankins advised that
Piedmont Senior Resources requested $13,809, an increase of $9,809 from the previous year’s appropriation. He added
that the funds from the localities are used as match funds for grants. Supervisor Hankins explained that every one dollar
they do not receive from a locality equates to three dollars of grant funds they will not receive. He stated that PSR
serves a high number of seniors in Lunenburg County. Supervisor Hankins requested the board to consider a plan to
gradually increase funding each year. He noted that PSR recently cut back on services in Amelia County due to
underfunding. Administrator Gee advised that due to Madeline’s House no longer providing services to the ccunty, she
repurposed their $2,000 allocation to PSR, for a total of $6,000 for FY20-21.

Administrator Gee shared a letter from Ron Jenkins, Executive Director of Virginia Loggers Association, Inc.,
requesting the board consider removing the personal property machinery and tools tax on forest harvesting and
silvicultural equipment. The letter states that the 2020 General Assembly and Governor Northam have given approval
for local jurisdictions to exempt these taxes effective July 1, 2020. Administrator Gee advised that Lunenburg has only




three to four logging companies and receives about $58,000 in taxes for forest harvesting and silvicultural equipment.
Supervisor Hoover advised that the board previously eliminated the tax on farm equipment; however, the reduction was
phased in over a three to five year period. He suggested the board revisit the request for the 2021 tax year due to the
current state of revenue streams from the pandemic. Supervisor Hoover added that he supports the exemption and
suggested a twenty percent reduction each year over a five year period to eliminate the tax.

Administrator Gee continued to discuss the FY2020-21 proposed budget. She noted that the upcoming budget
year would show the first full year of the personal property tax increase from $3.60 to $3.80 per $100 valuation. She .
projected a small decrease in delinquent taxes revenue, as well as local sales tax due to the COVID-19 pandemic. She
increased landfill host fees due to expected increases in tonnage and liaison fees due to a renegotiated annual fee.
Administrator Gee explained expected expense increases. Virginia Retirement System biennium rates as well as health
insurance rates increased, affecting all county offices. The Commonwealth Attorney’s Office personnel line item
includes additional funds for an Assistant Commonwealth Attorney due to the departure of the previous assistant.
Administrator Gee adjusted the expense for Piedmont Regional Jail due to reduction of federal inmate revenue. She
showed an increase in transfer funds to the school system to meet the minimum local effort requirement as well as
removed their debt service payment to the county. Supervisor Hankins reminded the board of a citizen’s request to
reduce the fee for a concealed weapon permit; the board had stated they would review the request again during budget
discussions. County Attorney Rennie advised that he’d been informed of an opinion issued by the Attorney General's
Office stating that individual counties and cities do not have the authority to adjust the fee for a concealed weapon
permit. He noted that he would obtain a copy of the opinion issued and review it with the board at the next meeting.

Supervisor Zava pointed out that the proposed budget uses $854,916 of reserve funds. He noted that figure
would represent a ten cent on the dollar tax increase or twenty-five percent. He advised that such a large use of reserve
funds cannot continue to occur. The board has been able to build up the reserve fund in the past by being frugal with
expenses, however, the reserve fund will run out quickly if they continue to use the funds this way. Supervisor Edmonds
commented that he believes the board needs to consider increasing taxes in the near future. He noted that Lunenburg
has one of the lowest rates in the state and has not increased taxes in many years. Supervisor Bacon noted that an
increase in tax rate should be postponed because of the pandemic as many people are struggling with basic needs. He
added that one unknown factor is the landfill; revenue could begin to increase with an increase in tonnage. Supervisor
Pennington agreed that a tax increase would be needed, however, he doesn’t want to see the rate jump too high at any
one time. Supervisor Zava commented that Lunenburg does not have the huge tax base like some other counties. He
added that the county will not be able to simply increase taxes to cover all the increases in debt. The board will have to
make some tough choices in the future. Administrator Gee requested any changes or modifications to the proposed
budget from the board. She added that if the proposed budget is advertised, they still have the ability to make changes
up to one percent of the total budget without having to re-advertise.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and by roll call vote, with all seven Supervisors
voting yes and none voting no, approved, to advertise the proposed FY2020-21 budget as presented.

Administrator Gee advised the board that she had been notified of Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic
Security (CARES) Act of 2020 Federal funds designated for Lunenburg County in the amount of $1,064,054. She noted
there were many stipulations to accepting and using the funds. Counties are expected to share funds with their towns
at their own discretion. Funds may only be used for COVID-19 related expenses. Supervisor Hoover shared another
stipulation. Any use of FEMA funds cannot be used for the same purpose as CARES Act funds. Supervisor Hoover stated
that he fully supported allowing Administrator Gee to sign the CARES Act fund request form. He suggested some of the
funds be used to stock up on personal protective equipment (PPE) to have on hand for the future.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and by roll call vote, with all seven Supervisors:
voting yes and none voting no, approved, to allow Administrator Gee to sign the CARES Act Federal funds request form
and accept the funds on June 1, 2020.

Administrator Gee shared that she had been contacted by Mr. Ollie Wright of the Electoral Board regarding the
upcoming elections. Victoria Fire & Rescue contacted the Electoral Board requesting that elections normally held in




their facility, be moved to a different location due to the facility’s potential risk of COVID-19 exposure. Mr. Wright
advised that moving to another location would incur additional expenses.

Administrator Gee directed the Board to Glenn Millican's monthly report. He has been working remotely during
the pandemic. Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She noted that the Administration Office implemented
staggered staffing to minimize transmission of the coronavirus. She advised that the county signed the Audit’
Engagement Letter from Robinson Farmer Cox. Supervisor Zava commented that the new Gary Road Convenience
Center looks nice and seems to be operating well. He added that a Convenience Center site was desperately needed in
the Beaver Creek district. Administrator Gee advised that the dumpster sites on Gigg Road and Potts Spring Road had
seen a tremendous increase in traffic and trash. The Potts Spring site also has a large hole at the back of the site which
is causing trouble for the drivers picking up the cans. She added that the hole would need repairing. Administrator Gee
advised that the county had another positive case of COVID-19. The county’s total is now up to six, however, three of
those have fully recovered. Administrator Gee added that the local manufacturing business, VA Marble had tested
twenty-three employees which were potentially exposed and all tests were negative. She advised that she had been
contacted by a local resident inquiring about establishing free testing sites within the county. She is unsure if six cases
would warrant the Health Department setting up free testing within the county. Currently two medical facilities in the
county offer testing. Supervisor Hoover stated that RiteAid and Patient First in the Colonial Heights area are offering
free tests to anyone, no symptoms required. Administrator Gee shared a request from Meherrin Volunteer Fire &
Rescue to use capital funds in the amount of $7,133.42 as grant match funds for the purchase of two Zoll X Series
monitors. She advised that they have capital funds available for this purchase and will have about $10,000 to roll over
to the next budget year. Administrator Gee noted that the Department of Social Services requested sixty-six three ring
binders and on four drawer filing cabinet with a broken drawer be declared as surplus and dispose of the items.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to declare as surplus, for the Department of Social Services, sixty-
six three ring binders and on four drawer filing cabinet with a broken drawer.

Administrator Gee notified the board that she has enrolled in a fourteen-week NACO High Performance
Leadership course and received a scholarship for part of the tuition. Administrator Gee commented that she had
received a letter from Piedmont Court Services announcing the retirement of their director, Ms. Renee Trent-Maxey.
She has worked for PCS for thirty years and will be retiring July 31, 2020.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to enter
Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A4 Protection of Privacy of an Individual for Personal Matters.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session Meeting
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information
Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the Board
that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were
discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters
as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Bacon

Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Hoover




Supervisor Pennington
Supervisor Slayton
Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to return to .
Open Session and certified as indicated.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven Supervisors
voting yes and none voting no, approved, to hold a Public Hearing on the proposed FY2020-21 budget at the regularly
scheduled Board of Supervisors’ meeting on June 11, 2020 and hold a meeting on June 18, 2020 to potentially adopt the
budget.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to adjourn. ;

O Yy

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk ' Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

May 31, 2020

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:
May 2020:

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Check #17217

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #59203-59320

Total:
Sincerely,

INaryrm&eq

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

S 129,847.70
S 892.91

S 41,000.05
S 7,377:15
$ 28,161.10
S 565.88
S 5,777 .75

$ 299,371.51

$ 512,994.05



1

PAGE

- 2020/05

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

5/15/2020

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

49

42/14/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-11
CHECK#

Vi¥ice - DMRE Supplies
Vatuum Filrecs

0 o
r =
o z
£ A 2

A B0 158, 60" ARG L G VO S R 0 T SO D M N S A D S e e T R e g e e e
vn—‘—oom\oooooc\h—oomom\ouoc\vmoml\vl\v'mmooomommo\m‘—mm:\\oovocoooommoco
Q‘O\(DOOI\Ol\\DO\l\f”)ﬁ’mm\—\OQ‘QDN(\NNMNVLD\D\DK\LHNIHV‘v'NN(\VQ‘l\t—mOOOI\OK\OO!\
TMEOY —OANN FANFO —ANFONN——ANNOMMNANNLTO < o O~ — 00N — LD —
o~ S O (e R e e A G B o<t N — N — O b o

™ o~

-— —

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOC)OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOQOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOQOOOQOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmLn
T T O e T T T T T T T T O T T T T T T T T T e P T T T T T 1 T T T T 0 = = T =
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmu'au.m.nmmmmmLnn.m.mnmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmLn

ettt ettt =i =i=lelolalol=lclolalolololololololelelololololcleloloclelelelelolelelolo le = lo 1= lo o Te]
ﬁr\ﬁﬁr\r\r—w—\ﬁr‘\r\ﬁﬂr\r\r‘\r‘-r\ﬁhhﬁhﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁhhﬁﬁhﬁhﬁﬁﬁhhﬁﬁﬁhﬁﬁhﬁﬁﬁhﬁ

2z e O Z O < =0

= oxZ zZ O Z z > < O
2] > OzZm\ H H HH 3] >z EHO HAE
3] B O <0 ~ E Z = =< H K HOm
O @M Zz0m B <G M- zZ Ay a4 ~OH
| ) HZ [ 4 O moO H O (A (7043 ] 0 [0 -~
> 2 H>O O H = BH@MO § H ADO (@) B O M
K HO AHEH £ (O Z < LHMH H Owno faeg > H Z0OMmM4J
3] oOzZH> QO =] EH =>0AQ A oo B Z 20 LHO
=0 S mHZM HZ £xJ§ ) BE KO B E>M HE®N « O0WNZMZZ

HE xDE TNH 2 o nxHNs <2 [z 04J LB RAHEAMEEEO
< 0z AZn UM Z2«€ BHOO 0 -Z00EN OUD AO0OMHMAE SOMZSHEHOHEHOW M
HLHHO M 5 ZAanaG SO OUMEZMMEN O HHARMAK H MOOWUCZHZEONO
OHBHXMKH HZOO H H MZER LZAHK EHESK OHORDHWNZOZHOAXKITMHAER
HHEHHANMHAHOB ~NANI<CMa0 HZEZEZEHOOMBHCMONHZGHAO HOU[:J%F:JEM
MAPEKNOAHD DAHMCZOHOREE A <ARO0 WA Z o O BHXHgInAR
HHLOHEMAMMCZORRHOAXKBE 2 ~J0 MA@ COMMAMNMHODZNMHAMEQ EEKE
‘CU!I\BEEIQGZ% HEEB DI H & <E ZzZz-a0E- 4HA0000nEKG MO O @zAnA
A OZEH ALUNAMN MHZEHHEHDO JOEMAO00Hd MEHIMMKOAQAOA DAMZ ~U§Q«D$HHH
ZZME0O s~ HDGY Z2Z0M t-‘dd:(DZHHHoahEOOOHHHHZmE‘mmmE Hunnn
0o OEERIHEAMEDONERNOZ HUO<LOZZ> O/ Z<CIOMG 0 mT L nn
SNEHZ MZ 0O4AM BE—*MZE&:‘CHQM‘I;—IEHHZM»—IM MOMMSE [N MEdOHHEEH
LERBOHNMELZZACNOZZCHHIZN S B S NAMERE S S ZZZZENZONIEOHZHDDDD
OEBN<:41‘C[ﬂtﬂHn—'lEDﬁrJl!ﬂ»—1»—1»—1OOE—‘DﬁCl’xJHOO<HD<U:ﬁmFﬂEﬂﬁJBJODHOﬁ]'QWDﬁCEOOOO
LRALCMMMOMMMMMOOV0DV00VVANAAARKEKOOITHNMNM NN QS S Z 00 O 00 00 6
mO\O\mO\NLﬂNO\CBV‘@‘—\—O(\MNQGJO\U\O\FQ'\D\ON(\&OO[\(\P-LﬂCOl\LﬂmmO\VONOOO\O\mmNKO
ROAANNNT-NOM P — CO—SONALNIN—OFIHIOTOOHOOSNNS~MONNN N0 OWHMNO
N PN~ F M= ™M T OOt ~cON O 0 ™M ™M OO0 M=~ 0O—O—
N o (o)) (o))
(o)) N N (o))
[9)] (02} (9} [e)]

mvm\oc\ooc\or—vam\o(\comor-vam\o:\oomo'—vam\ol\mmo.—vam\oi\como\—mmv
ooooooo.—‘—‘—-—‘—-‘——-—|—-—\—NNNNNNNNNNmmmmmmmmmmvvvvvvq'q'vvmmmmm
ANANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN NN NN OO OO OO OO OO D
c\mo‘umc\o\c\c\mc\mmmmc\c\mcnma\c\c\mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmc\mmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm




O¥Qe-~kI-S
oeoe-hi -5

‘IALSNLAY SV STYIOL IAFHS HOT AIMIIM FHI STVADE -€6°908'¥EL TVIOL FHL
"CEININND0A ATSNOIAE¥A ¥O MOTEE CALSIT SNOILJEOXT HIIM INTWAVA ¥OJd NALSIOEY SIHI HAONAAY AGE¥EH I
00" €5°908'%€L TYIOL TUNIJ
00" TY10L AdF
€5°908'%€EL TYIOL MOFIHD
00" TVI0L HOV
00° €6°908'PEL TYILOL SSYID
00° 00°001L 020Z/SL/6G 000 'S MIMANY VM L9E 09265
00° 09°LSE 0202/SL/S 000 SI¥Vd OLOV FOVTIIVM L1l 65265
V&zm,n\uzﬁ.oo. o&éﬁwxoo.omm 0Z0Z/SL/S 000 TYLISOd SN ZLL 8GZ66
W T8 U 1117107 B R = R
. \ -
.f?& ANENW 00" b €0°GG1L 020Z/GL/G 000 ¥0dS HAISHINOS ¥#¥HE GGZ6G
INNODSIA INNOWY qILVA SSYTD MOANIA #ANIA #DTHD
0Z0Z/SL/S - @3ed 09yDd 67:9%: L L-TNIL

qovd §0/020Z - Pd3IoV YILSIOHEY MOHHO d/V ALNAOD DINEGNINNT -0Z0Z/%L/S g001dv




PAGE

- 2020/05

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

5/29/2020

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

G COUNTY

VEND# VENDOR

33

52/29/202'0 LUNENBUR

AP100B
TIME-11
CHECK#

.

SN

3

=

Safraese
VAN

&

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOQOOOOOOQOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

RSO T i e S i BT ol S el G N SRR A SR COR e T S Tl o SR e B S S G B i S G S s e

Ay

-
u .2 ety
<4 0 gﬁ ~L 459
8¢ 22 7 S ¥ 4
L | ] 1

e o [ !
l\vq‘OOOOOOOO\OOOOON\DNOV‘OOOLﬂNO\—LﬂOVl\Oommooooommwoooomooo
le\OOmOVmONO\DOOmmO\NNNOLﬂOV(\OV\OOl\m\Omo\O\OOOOONNm\—Oooml\om
O e R L Ja el o o T i b S i e T i v i i e e PR el
N\Dmc\ONow(\v—m(\I—Lnoc\u—I\V‘i—womommmmo\ﬁ‘FO\G\\D&O@\D\O‘\D\O\DL()ONML“OOKDNOO\
m-—mcomcocov"—wl\vm[\NO\NN\o\om\ooovonl\Nw DL —ANNNNN— N> OO

MO~ —<HN TNCOMAS -V OUAN—NY T MMON OCOOOO— —NOO—O

- ot G e % . i ER e

- <+ N 0N — - ™ — ~N ————— N~ W0
o~ NN -

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmanc.nmm

-

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO0.00000000

ay Mz Z < Z = [
] HE K < O Z0 OF M < |
o << <> M H H S ZNMZ m O
ME O ZAaEA B Z2 - HEH H®N I | e . 1]
on H HEMEAQ =5 HUé Z < D0 B < g Z
H M SM HME H O HO S KNSz MO s3]
24 &3} A MAAN H MA0ZN EH M DOH nHD Lo B O =
M o~ 5--o<xmmH HALOZ zZ HA®nO <KW zZ 5}
n no OO0 OBHMALY H > MH =] nH > MEHZIO<C] H <
] oo A | ZZHAMD & < +OEHM O§ SEME HMHMHN OHM < 3]
H =  NHHCHMER | X Z MHMO zZ DO HEEHEDE JZ2Z 24
= 195 G O ZZEHOWNH (D >n Do HAOHMA R ZZZZB»—T&JéMO 53] =]
<] MAZODNINADS ZZ UHMEMEHMZ OOM D moubD DPDDDMEMGIH M EH
Z HDHHEHE OOMOM ZHMEMHKE o[- oD 00000 H OLnH 0
H 0NEKO ~HAXANMOBHRHODO H‘ﬂU)ZE[ﬂU)N O dH®MMNEOW QUUUUNOQ»—?%MW& e
M MDEEHDCCZ DZH ZCEASARHD HDNM O "3 24 % ME HOMEM
ONOVHKHR<O<O o ) FEEHHNHOMEBEEEEOROOOOOD <O oz0Z>1
Qg MOEINTNAEH HUH MZ 2 ~ Q3= HOAEOOHHMEMEEMERE HMOMHH
HG K> HENNHDYD MEZOHEH O HE SEMOAKRIEDDDDDZ0 Nz H4a ~
COSMEH ééMO-mZO GOOH%ZN SMHEHDHOZHHEOOMOMMMENZZ0OMNE ~ »
OHHHEEBEAAQZ PHNMHDAA UMQ®nz MABwmHBMMMMMOQZZZZZANOOEWHBWWM
UMD M OBBBMUEEW CUNMHODSHNAMGZAZENMGM CHAAEAERAMZONAZOZARS
HARBHHXNZZZZ<D MOH<UE%MEMA§<< BBZZNOZZZZZUZA%WBMHHMO
mqﬁzcmzcmmmmmooom<MHo HAHCCEHNZGEHEREDDDDDEHEHH MK HTD O
< GmmmUUUUUUUUUUDDDQWW&MOUOIHHMM&MAAAAHAZZZ&&&&&WBH
OO OV =N NNN— NOONM I IO — NGO [~ O — LN O~ OV O [~ OO OO 000 ~ O O
CTOE00 FOO—INNNN—NO T NOOWN O OIO O = [~ 00 LN G060 60 00 T < (N DO O () T L0 1 e O
T eNO e ONOFON——0 00 O~ NI O NO————0OONON — HM~O0
O OO o o) o) o) o)
o O o) o) o o) o)
N OO0 o)) o o) o) o

Fva‘m&ol\wo\O\—NMV‘LD\D(\G)O\O\—va‘lﬂkol\wO\Or-NMV‘LHKD!\G)O\OFNMQ'LO\OI\QDGNOFN
\omkoxo&o\owkouol\t\l\h1\1\(\(\l\z\mwoowwwoooomwmmmmmmmmo\moooooooooo‘—\—-—
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNMMMMMMMMMMMMM
C\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\G\C\O\O’\0\O\O\O\O\0\0\0\O\0\0\O\O\O\O\O\G\O\C\O\C\O\O\O\O\O’\G\O\O\O\O\O\G\O\G\O\O\O\O\O\
anl.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm




(ETE%6 " (e 0¥9% -hp-g
LEE£§ 0 - m\m

‘AILSNLAY SY STVIOL IFFHS 50T ATMIIM FHI STVAOT -86°%9S ‘%91l TVIOL FHI
"QEININOD0A ATSNOIAZY ¥O MOTHE QALSIT SNOILJIDXT HIIM ININAVA MO YALSIOAY SIHL FAOYAdV AENMHH I
00" 86°%9G %91 TYIOL TUYNIJ
00° IVIOL Xdd
86 795 '%91 TYIOL MOIHO
00° TYIOL HOV
00° 86°%9G'%91 TVILOL SSVID
00" 76997 0202/62/S 000 SAITIANS TVIYOLINYL ODTIM €11 0Z€6G
00° 00°00¢ 0202/62/S 000 NOINN IIQEYD VINIDIIA ||| 6LE6S
00 00°0L8"1L 0202/62/S 000 O0S) SIY0dS HINOA YIYOILDIA 88l 8LEGS
00" 60769, . 0Z02/62/S 000 NOZI¥AA €11 LLEGS
00 00°006°¢€ 0202/62/G 000 JITYA €81 91E€6G
00° SL°Z6 0Z02/62/S 000 dYOOVYA L0OG SLEGS
00° 00°€82 0202/62/S 000 VINIDYIA A0 ¥IMASVIAEIL GG/ 7LE6S
00° €9°629 0Z02/62/S 000 VINIDYIA A0 ¥IMASYIAIL 022 ELEBS
INNODSIA INNOWY qALVA SSYTIO YOANIA #ANTA #OFHD
020Z/62/S - @3eq >oayd €€:9G: | L-ANIL

JOVd G0/020Z - Pd3oy £ YELSIDHY MOHEHD d/V¥ . ALNANOD DINENINAT 0Z20Z2/62/G 80014y




60:L1L
6¢

HWIL
Fovd

-89°0Z1'995‘6

-89°0Z1°695‘6
-89°0Z1S95'6
-95°25L 1SS

‘4
’

e}

]
-0 O
0w~y W
ANNe—M O~
NS M

L LN
onNITO oON
o m

MONO o
N
-—

I
~ ~
— 0
N
—

U
AN
— O

—

.

<

11
.
A R A P T

—SANNYNO VO
LANOAFOMO O

I

. .
OM WIFOMODONN <t
MO
ANO—

S

O OMOONNMO
ONO ON—<HM—O)
Lo L < e~ )

o~

1
SO MOFN~OO—
O~O ~ON—OHHM

O
no o
NO O
naN NN
e Sv
~ . ~
—un 0
no O
nwn

~ ~

(o) =L 23

=
.
~

L

ocoomMmoo «
oco0mMmM WO
(SRR

oM N
oOoOnNMe—

.
Ot —AN O

HONVIVE
ONIANHE

TEEs LEL9R6T

-00°00S
-8E€°8SL LI
=CS°E
-0€°9S
s6LheRe Tl
-S0°L96°9LE

09z‘189'2

09z'189°2
"E8

A
SVl
1§

~%9°0LS'pL

-65°909°999°2

LIQEJD

S0°280°v9V ‘€

S0°280°v9v ‘€
S0°280‘'p9¥ '€
0z 8P iGEn -
LS €8

g R
—< MO
Ne— OO0

T NO Y O
T 0O MO ~o®
= SO s WD N
M 0O O P>
o MAN ~INn Mmom

o~
N

0§°L6E‘E
7L°086°C1L

G6°EEB'VET L
zorole‘egl’e
zo'oLe‘egl’e
S8°081L

or~<

aNNO
.

o

0% LLO‘EBO0L

-07°LLO‘E80°01
-0%"LLO'E80 0L
22:559'15S

e
Mmoo oW

NONO o<
.
or-NOY W
AAWNe—M O~
DTS M

I
wom
—

~ ~

MO NMO—NNSO O~

.
MM MOMOO— NN <~

nmM <t

O —

R

3 A
.o

A

)
o
L SR SR SR RS

=SSO MANO Mo

|
OO MOIFOMOMO—

|
o

oSO NSONO—M ~
VOO OO ION

LN ON—IMe—O
(o SR T 2 I )
@

~

) 0N

NO ©
N
Beri e
O
s o~
0o o
no
no o

et
ey
- -

.

oo WO

ocowos ™~
.

ocoonwn

IONVYIVE
SNOIAT¥d

omom\om\W

LITHS HONVYTIVd
AINNOD DIYNENIANNT

HONVIVE dNANd ANV SHILITIEVIT TYIOL

HONYIVE aNNd INIIYND TYIOL
HINLIANIIXH TYLOL
AONIATY TVIOL

HONVIVE dANNd ¥X ¥YOI¥d TYIOL

xx Sedueredg Ysed xx
Unoddy 3TPaI) JUaIIN) Y3 TRSOMUOWUOD
sdueTeqg ysed vql

@dueTeg yseD aIejToM TeTIO=adg
soueTeqg ysed 90TAISS 3gad
@dueTRg Yse) UOTIDNIJSUO) TOOYDS
aouetTedg ysed AeT3nQ Te3ztded
SdoueTRg YsSeD SUTYDRW DUTIOA
@douetTeqg yse) I9AeSaITT 309(l01g
@oueTRd YSeD SNDOS9Y/9ITd
aoueTeg ysed vSD
soueTed ysed VdA

8dueTRg YSe) }00q3X3d] TOOUDS
sdueTedg ysep pooJ TOoyoss

adueTeRg UYse) TOOYDS
SdUBTRYg YSeD S3UeRIH A9Q OTWOUODT
ddueTed yse)d juswdorsas OTWOUODH
sdueTed ysep 3xodaty
soueTedg Yysed JI9MOJL TT2D
SdueTeg Used | |63
|dueTedg Yse) 2IN3}T92JI0J 39SSY
SoueTRg Yse) AIeIqTrT MeT
SoUeTed Use) S93TS TTTIpueT]
ddueTed YSBD UOTIONIJSUOD M/S
soueTed ysed juby 23SeM PTTOS
SdueTRg YseD pung jUsWSSOSSEay
@dueTed YseD pung TeILDULH

¥y SODUBTRH US®D xx

SIASSVY TVLIOL

xx S19SSVY xy
YdI - 3aewyousg

UOTITPPY SHD - 3UNODDY JVNS
}00Q3}Xd], TOOYDS - IIewyousg
POOJ TOOYDS - Iewyouag

INVIL g0SO - 3unoody JuNS
UOTIBOTITH TTTFPUBRT-3Ieuydusg
Jueqg SN - juswisaaurl utade)
buTyoay) yIewWyousg
ysed Ajjleq
90TJJO UT yse)d

¥x S]9SSVY yx
x» £3TTTRIUNOODY I2INSEOIL yy

NOILdI¥OSHEA
LNNODDY

xx KA3TTTQRIUNODOY I2anseal] xx
*0L0TOx

L e e T T S e o |

|
[iei=iclclelololololololololololelolololololololole)

OANVEMINO—NVONMONOSANONO — LN
OMMMMe——— ANNNNNNOO— ——NINNO O —
T ANANNANNANNNNNNNOOO OO SE DS DS
(elelelelolololololololololololololcflolololelelelele)
I
(eicicielclelolololololololololololclololololelolele)]
MMM MMMEMMMMNMMMOMEMNMMMMMOMN MMM

S0LL-001L
SGEL=00]
£S5 L=001
¢Se =001
GSE0-001L
SEL0-001L
Z0L0-001
00L0-001L
0L00-001
L000-001
. JIFGNON
LNAODDOV
666-# ANNJA

02/%0/9




9% "1z

09°1L
€L°22

007001

007001

9F°GE

007001
007001
[ 2444
89°01L
-8L bl

€v°LL
00700t
32814
LL e
St*Lez
8L70Z
s
-9L°96
-00°001
SZ 0¥

-66° L1
L6°EL
6Z°SlL
€9°91
{44
6L EY
L6°6€
69°9¢
LS°S¥

Q3IOETIOONN FONVIVE

3

9€°1906€ ¥9°8E6°ZhL SL°8PL ‘DL 00°000'Z81L 00°000°z81 --TVIOL aNnd--
00°96 00°%06'S 00" 0070009 0070009 x¥ SXIOM OTTANG xx  0€0HZ
9€°596'8€ P9 HEO‘LEL SLU8pLpL 00°000°9L1L 00°000°9LL x¥ JWOW 93SeM PTTOS xx  0Z0ZL
x¥ ONUSASY JWBW M/S xx SEL-# ANNA
00°000°s2 00" 00" 00°000°s2Z 00°000'sZ --T¥I0L aNad--
00700052 00" 00" 00°000°s2 00°000°s2 dNUDASY JUSWSSISSEA  OL0EL
xx ONUIAIY jJuswssasseay *x CEL-# aGNnd
LL'ZL6°169°¢E 68°66L'8LL'9  LP'8L0'20F 00°ZLLOLP’0L  00°ZLL‘OLP'OL --1¥10L aNnd--
00°2€L’18€E 00" 00° 00°Z€L’18E 00°Z€L18E xx 90URTEH PUNJ JO 3SN xx  6666F
00°00000Z 00" 00° 007000002 00°000002 xx UI SI9JSURIL xx  0SOLP
L1725 '0F €8°8L6'bS 00° 00°005'56 00700556 x» K333e5 OTTANA ¥x  0LOEE
00°92€'y 00°%LL‘9E 00" 00°005 ‘0¥ 007005 ‘0¥ x% S9OTAIIS 2NOSSY PUR BITJ xx  0Z0FZ
-9L°BOLLL 9L°612'98 SS°zp8'g 00°SLL'SL 00°SLL SL xx K3978S OTTANG xx  0LOVE
$6°150'9€ S0°669°0LL THUL9E‘LL 00° 15902 0015902 *¥ 3INOD 3TNOATO JO HIBTO xx  0LOEZ
00°000°8€ 00° 00" 00°000 8¢ 00°000'8¢ xx TRIISTOR xx  090€Z
98° 502 ‘€2 PL 601 ‘89 9b T LEL'L 00°VLE'LE 00°bLE’L6 xx I9INSEIIL xx  OVOEZ
6v°98% 07 1S°80% ‘29 8b° %869 00°568°28 00756828 ¥¥ ONUSADY JO JOUOTSSTUWOD xx  0£0EZ
PB 6LLS0Z 95°€08 155 80°682'%9 00°€25°LSL 00°€25LSL xx JITIBUS xx  0ZOEZ
9L°866'Sk ¥ ZEE'SLL ELTTLL'6L 00" LEE’1ZZ 00" LEE‘ 122 »x K2uI033V s, yjTesMUOWMOD xx  010EZ
8€°L8F'9S Z9'vP8‘VZ0‘L  ZL'692'S 00°ZEE'LBO‘L  00°ZEE’LB0L xx PTV T@OTIOJ8IED-UON xx  0L0ZZ
~¥6°LLE'0E 6°059°19 99°9¢€‘9 00" EEE’LE 00°€EE’ L€ ¥x ONUIAY SNOBUETTIOSTH xx 06681
-96°L9p" L 96° L9’ L 00" 00" 00" ¥x SPUNISW xx  0€08L
88°€09 zL°968 62°5pL 00°00S’1L 00°005°1L »x A3UI033V yjTeSMUOWWOD SBBIRUD xx  0Z09L
06°pS2 oL"162'€ 0L zs1 00°9p5'€E 00°9¥5 ‘€ ¥¥ S3S0D 3IN0D xx 01091
9%°528'9 PS VLY b 00° 007005 ‘LE 007005 ‘L€ »» K319doag 3o esn woig enueALH vx  0Z0SL
-¥S°509°12 5509 b6 89°9SL'E 00°000'€€ 007000 ‘€€ »x KSUOW 3O @S0 WOIJ SnNULARY xx  (0L0G|
86°0€6 207695 617971 00°00S‘L 00°005‘L ¥x 994 BUTSS2001d xx  0BOBL
6L°905 'y L2 E6p'Sh LS 8SL'Y 00700005 00°000°0S xx S9IN3TBIIOL P SOUTA xx  0L0BL
~€€° P0G ‘LY €€°90S 252 9v'€28L2 00°000°502 007000502 *x ONUSASY TTTIPUCT TeOOT xx  EE0EL
-¥0"PE0‘E PO PED ‘ST VL 8E6"L 00°00% ‘2z 00°00% ‘2z *¥ SOSUSDTT I9U30 ¥ SITWISA xx  OEOEL
00°09¥ 00°0¥5°z 007051 00°000'€ 00°000'€ ¥x S99J TOUUSY ¥ SOUTL TRWTUV yx  0ZOEL
0070162 007060 00°0v1 0070008 00°000'8 ¥% SOSUSDTT TeWTUY xx  0L0EL
-89°91L9 89°91L°29 €5°L5S L 00700095 00°000°95 *x STTTM % UOT)EPIOOSY UO SOXel xx  (0LOZL
S1°290°¢ S8°LEG 8L €0°688°1L 00°000°'z2 0070002z ¥¥ S9xel A3TTTIN JSWNSUOD «x  0Z0ZL
29795965 8€°EPE‘0EE 90°28€ '8¢ 00°000°06€ 00°000°06¢€ x¥ SOXel 35 ® SATES [E00T x 01071
0%°Z€991L 09°L9€'€8 8V ELK'S 0070000014 007000001 *x IS9IGIUL 7 SITITRUS xx  090LL
£5°550SE LS ¥P6'Th 967171 00°000'8L 00°000°8L xx Te3Tded s, 3UBUDION xx  0SOLL
0€°LL9'8LL 0L°2ZE'25L SL zZ6L 00°000°LLZ 00°000°1LZ xx STOOL ® AISUTYORW xx  0BOLL
0L"L9p°0L8 06°8ES‘OLE‘L  0L°82'Z8 00°000°L8L‘Z  00°000‘L8L‘2 xx K379do1g Teuosiad xx  0£0LL
vE"62L08 99°0LZ‘6EL 00" 00°000°022 00700002z x¥ 9OTAISS OTTANd xx  0Z0LL
9678201951 V0'LL6'898'L  LE'096'68 00°000°0€¥‘E€  00°000‘0EF‘E *x SOXeL T xx  LLOLL
*x ONUBASY PUNJ TeISUSD xy 00L-# ANOL
LNNOWY LNNOWY LINNOWY LNNOWV NOIXLAINOSEA #1LOOV
a-1-% INTHEND “¥dav Iasang
020Z/0€/v - 6L0Z/10/L

aova

60:LL

EWIL

AYYWANS FNNIATH

AINNOD OMNENINAT

*¥V¥090TO«

0z0Z/v0/9




EL7B6  69°LZS'SHS LE'Z96'9 00" 00°06% ‘2SS 00°06% ‘2SS
00°00L 00°00€‘8¥ 00" 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€‘8¥
86°68  69°L25'29 LE°Z96'9 00" 00°06% ‘69 00°06% ‘69
00°00L 00°00L'PEV 00" 00" 00°00L‘pEY 00°00L‘vEW
EE'E6  09°6L0'SH 0 0zZZ'¢e 00" . 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€ ‘8%
00700t 00°00€‘8¥ 00" 00° 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€‘8¥
-00°00L -0v-0ZZ'€E 0v-ozz'e 00° 00° 00°
P9°L6  69°LSP'L9S LE'ZPSEL 00°00¢ - 00°000‘SLS 00°000°SLS
00°00L 00°000°‘SS 00° 00° 00°000SS 00°000°sS
LS°86 S6°2Z8L'66F sotLiz'L 00° 00°000°L0S 00°000"L0S
00°0S 00°00S°‘L 00°00S‘L 00" 00°000'€ 00°000°¢€
bLTLS PLBLL'S 92°5Z8'¥% 00°00¢ 00°000‘0L 00°000‘0L
29769 £9°889°LZE LE"LS6'ZhL 8E°8SL'LL 00°0p9‘0LY 00°0%9'0LY
00°00L 00°0¥9‘S8 00" 00" 00°0p9°s8 00°0v9°'S8
98729  £9°8V0‘Z¥Z LETLS6°ZPL 8E°8SL LL 00°000‘s8¢€ 00°000‘S8€
-00°00L -¥9°LE b9°LE 2S°€ 00" 00°
-00°00L -%9°LE b9 LE IS¢ 00° 00"
00°6¢ L0 06€ 66°609 0€°SS 0070001 0070001
00°6€ L0°06€ 66°609 0€°SS 00°000°L 00°000°L
S6°66  00°0SL‘80S 00°052 00" 00°00060S 00°000°60S
00°00L 00°000‘60S 00° 00" 00°000‘60S 00°000°60S
-00°00L -00°0SZ 007052 00° 00° 00°
QaIDATTIOONN HONVIVE LNOOWV LNOOWY LNOOWY LNNOWY
% a-I-x INZEIND “¥ddv 13oang
0Z0Z/0€/¥% - 6L0Z/10/L
60:LL ANWIL AGVWANS INNTATH
< dovd

AILNNOD O¥NENENNT

--TYLOL dANnd--
xx UI sSJajsuely
*¥ S3jURID | ZVAL LOdA
xx S3jUeIH 0DDORQOJ
*x ASY PUNJ S3URID AdQ OTWOUODT

-=TYLOL ANnd--

xx UI sIajsueiy
xx ONUIADY TEOOT

xx ONUIAIY AdQ UODF
--1I¥I0L aNnd--
xx UI sIajsuexy
xx JURID 3r0daTV
xx ONUIASY SNOBURTTIOSTW
xx K3aadoag jo esn woixy snusasy
¥¥ 9NUAAdY pung jxodaTy

--1YI0L aNnd--

xx UI sxajsuely
+¥ XBL SUOTIeDdTUNWWOD

*x 9NUBASY pund ||6d
--TV¥I0L ANnd--

¥¥ 3S8I93Ul

xx ONUIASY 9INJTIJIOJ 39SSY
--TVLOL ANQd--

xx S3S0D 3an0d

xx ONUARY AxeIqTT MeT
--T¥IOL aNnd--

xx UI sJajsueay,
xx ONUIADY dTeS S93TS

xx ONUSASY S93ITS TTTIPURT

NOILJIN¥DSEa

*¥YV¥090TOx

¥
*x
¥

*¥

*¥
*¥

¥

¥
¥

*x

¥

*¥
¥

¥

¥

*¥

*¥

*¥

*¥
¥

*¥

0S0LY
LLOEE
060%2

9ZZ-# aANNJ

0S0LY
06681

SZZ-# aNNd

0S0LP
060%2
06681
0zost

LZZ-# anng

0S0L¥Y
g€Loze

SLZ-# aNng

oLost

bLZ-# GNDA

01091

€LZ-# aNna

0S0L¥
0Z0L¥

LEL-# ANNJ

#LODY

0202/%0/9




-SZ 18

00°-

00"

vo 9L

“bLT991
9€" L8
0E"L8

L6°zz

9602
16°2z
|48 44
-00°001L

-00°001

-00°001

-00°00L

-00°001
-00°001
-00°00L
-00°001L

LZ°82

0L 0€
8v°S9
99702
oL LL

-00°039 00°0Sp’L 00° 00°008 00°008 I9AS?3ITT 309(01d (6681
¥x ONUIADY I9ARSIJITT 309(0Id xx LLE-# ANNJ
00° 00°000‘s81L 00° 00°000's81 00°000‘s81L -=T¥I0L aNnd--
00" 00°000‘s81L 00° 00°000‘s81L 00°000‘s81L ¥x UL SI9Fsueal xx  (0S0LP
xxTe3Tded sa0TAISg DIswy onuUAdY 44 9LE-# AN
LV S50°LSL €S° %06 L6L 90°2L9'96 00°000'SS6 00°000'SS6 --TYI0L ANnNJd--

-82°9389L¥ 82°958'999 0Z°¥6Z'6S 007000052 00°000‘0s2 ¥x UL SI9ISURIL xx  0SOLF
0L°985 695 OE"ELP'0EL 81°GZE'LE 00°000°00L 00°000‘00L *x 9338 - VSO xx  090b2
S0°S9E‘w S6°pE9 89°25 00°000°s 00°000°‘s *x TEOOT - ¥SD xx  OLLIL

xx ONUIARY punNd VSO xx Z9Z-# ANNJ
0Z°096°1L9Z 08°6£0'8L8 ¥8°8LL €6 00°000°0FL" L 00°000°0%L‘L --TVIOL aNnd--
$9°9%S ‘€€ 9€ €Sk 9ZL -16°222 00°000‘091 00°000‘09L xx Ul SI9ISuUeIL xx  (0SOLP
SS'FL6ZEL SP°S80°LPE ¥9°226'SS 00°000°08S 00°000‘08S ¥x P94 - AJ3S TRTO0S ¥ 2IRITOM xx  0LOEE
€L° 16596 LT 80% ‘€0€E LL'6LF'LE 00°000‘00¥ 00°000‘00% ¥x 93B3I5-AJSS TRTO0S P 9IeITAM xx 0902
-ZL°260°L TL°Z60°L 00° 00° 00° ¥x AJ9S D0g/@IeITAM I0F SaBIRYD xx  0LL9L
¥ ONUIAY pund VdA xx 09Z-# aNnd
-28°0v0'Z6 28°0v0'Z6 60°%0Z‘6 00° 00" -=T¥I0L aNnd--
-Z8°0v0'Z6 28°0v0'Z6 60°%0Z'6 00" 00° ¥x 93B3S-UOTIRONPE xx  0Z0bZ
¥ SNUSAIY PUNg HOOQ3IXdL TOOYDS xx £GZ-# ANAL

-€0°10L'089 €0°10L'089 LT 16E'2W 00" 00" --TVIOL ANnd--

-82°606'26S 82°606'26S L9°Z6%‘Lb 00" 00° Teaapad pood TOOoYds  08OEE

ITETQLS LI TET9LS'LL [ANNEAA 00° 00° 23e3S Pood Tooyos ooLrz

~86°188'GL 86°188°SL S6°EEL 00" 00" xx UOTIeonpg 103 sabieud yx 08191

-SSP EEE ShrEEE 6L°LE 00° 00° xx KBUOW 3O °sn WOy BnULASY xx  0105L

LS BLSELL'S

€V P68°696°ZL

LZ'FLS'6L8°L

00°697‘€80°81L

00°69%‘€80'81L

66°658'SZL L
LS 69Z°SpL’L
96°€LE'90S5'2
LL"SLO‘9EE

JdIDETIOONN FONVIVE

3

60:LL
gFova

ANIL

L0 PPL‘PLY‘T
6%°€29'€09
p0°6LF ‘6196
68°LV9‘ZEL

LNOOWY
a-I-x

8L SES'PZL
80°¥SS ‘62
S6°6VZ'LVO’L
00°SLL‘8L

LNOOWV
INIRINO

0Z0Z/0€/¥%

00°000°0%L‘E
00°268°8FL‘L
00°€s8‘SZL'21L
00°pZL 89

LNOOWY
“¥dav

00°000‘0¥%L‘E
00°Z68'8pL L
00°€s8’szL’‘zL
00°vZL'89¥

- 610Z/10/L

ANVWRAS FNNIATE
ALNNOD S¥NENANNT

x¥ 9NUIABY pung pooJd Tooyoss
--1YI0L aNQd--

x¥ UI sIajsueag

*x TeIspag-uotjeonpy

¥x 93je3}§-UoTIEONPE

¥x UoTjeonpg 103 sabaeyd

¥x ONUIAJY pung Tooyos

NOIL4I¥OSEa

*¥YV090TOx

*x TSZ-# aNng

*x  0SOLY
*x  080EE
¥ 0oLvz
*x 08191

*x 0SZ-# aNng

#LOOV

0202/%0/9




[4 A4

-00°001
-00°00L

-00°00L
-00°00L

-~00°001

-00°001L

-00°001

-00°001

9" €

stz
0z°¢

00001

00°00L

00"

00"

bt o

7S ¥SS'90€'LL 8V EL6'LSS'EZ  8Z°9K0’LL6‘Z  00°82Z5'P98°PE  00°87S‘H98’HE
-LP"OLL'0SL L 0LL'0SL 02°18%'SE 00" 00"
-00°80L'L2 00°80L'LT 00°108'¥%L 00° 00"
-00° L9 LLL 00°19%’LLL 00°€08'61L 00" 00°
-LP 100 LL LBTL00° 1L 0z°LL8 00" 00"
-82°6¥8"1 82°8v8'L 58081 00" 00"
-82°6¥81L 82°8¥8'1L $8°081 00" 00°
-00°€1E‘2 00°ELE‘Z 00° 00° 00°
-00"€LE‘Z 00°€ELE‘Z 00° 00° 00°
£° 960588 L5868 9L 00°00008¢€ 0C°S66'6¥9'L  00°S66'6¥9°L
€2°FPP'9L8 LLT0SS'ELE 00" 0C°S66°6ZLL  00°566'6ZL"L
02725989 08" LPE' LSP 00°00008€ 007000025 007000025
00°299° 1L 00° 00" 00°299°LL 00°299°LL
007299 1L 00" 00° 00°299°1L 00°299°LL
00" 00°000°s 00" 00°000'S 00°000°S
00" 00°000°S 00° 00°000'S 00°000‘s
-00°959 00°05b'L 00" 007008 00°008
QELOITIOONN  EONVIVE INOOWY INOORY INOOWY INNOWY
a-1-% INGREND “¥dav laoang
0Z0Z/0€/F - 6L0Z/10/L

v

£

S

L
3

8

%

60:LL
Fovd

GNWIL

AYVWANS FONIATH
AINNOD D¥NENENNT

-=TYL0L TYNIJd--

==1¥I0L aNnd--

xx SOXeJ] JwoduI 3je3s

xx S8Xe] pajewrisg

xx S99J 3JITIAYS

¥y ONUIADY PUNJ Y3 TESMUOWOD
-=TV¥L0L aNnd--

xx AQUOW JO ¥s) wWoIJ anuaAdY

¥y ONUIA VAT

-=TVLOL aNnd--

¥x S9DTAJISS TeTO0§ 103 sabaeyd

»¥ ONUSA3Y aIeITOM TeTO2dS
-=1¥10L aNnd--

xx UI sIagsueay
*» UoTjeonpyg

¥¥ PUung 90TAIdS 3gad anuaady
--1T¥10L aNnd--

xx UI sasjsueap

»x onuaasy Aeryno Te3zrded
--TV¥LOL ANnd--

xx UI siaajsueay

¥x ONUSASY pung auUTYSeW BuTjoA

-=-1YI0L AaNnJd--

NOILJIN¥OSHA

*¥V¥090TO«

*¥
*¥
*¥

¥

¥

*
*

000s2
000%2
06681L

SLL-# AN

0L0SL

SOL-# ANNd

0€081L

LOL-# aNnd

0S0LY
080€€

0Zp-# aNna

0S0LP

0ZE-# aNna

0S0Ly

6LE-# aANNJI

#LOOV

020Z/%0/9




00°00L 00°000°‘SZ 00° 00° 00° 00°000°sZ 00°000's2
007001 00°000‘SZ 00° 00" 00° 00°000°sz 00°000‘s2
95° €T Ly 86% ‘€SP 'T 00° €S°EL9'9S6 L 8V ¥8V‘622°L 00°ZLL'OLR OL 00°ZLL'OLF 0L
TZ°0€  8S'066°ELY’L 00" TP p00°‘9ZL E LP 909 '€8L 00°566 ‘6€€‘S 00°S66‘6€£€‘S
-€8°GLL -PO'SEB'SLL 00" p0°SEB'SLZ L9°868'S 00°000‘00L 00°000‘001
-0L'8E -00°525‘6 00" 00°52S‘pE 00°0089 00°000°SZ 00°000°sz
08" 96°L6S 00" v0°Z0F ‘€L 097 L2 00°000‘pL 00°000‘¥vL
9F°LZ 98°8G€°ZL 00° PLTLP9‘ZE 8LLE6'OL 00°000°S¥ 00°000‘S¥H
00°00L 00°000°SS 00° 00" 00° 00°000°sS 00°000‘sS
L6°FPE  26°86S'0Z 00° 80°LO%‘8E 18752001 00°000°6S 00°000‘6S
-] 6 €0°9LL'6 00" L6°L86°E9Z GE'9Z8'6€ 00°P9L ELZ 00°v9L'€ELZ
8L°L9 8FP°8V6’L 00° 257156 00° 0070062 00°006‘2
6" LS 80°866 '€ 00" T6°106°C 00° 0070069 00°006‘9
00" 00° 00" 00°000°2 00° 00°000'2 00°000‘2
00" 00° 00" 00°000°€S 00°0sz’‘€lL 00°000‘€S 00°000‘€s
-00°09 -00°09 00° 00°091 0002 00°00L 00001
00" 00" 00° 00°000‘0LL 00°00S‘L2 00°000°0LL 00°000‘0LL
66°91L 6S°PE6'LE 00° L sZE’S8L LLTLSZ 6L 00°09z‘¢€ze 00°09z‘€zz
ZLiz 85711202 00° TP 8SP SL SL0SE‘L 00°0L9°S6 00°0L9'S6
LE'6L $6°596°LL 00" 90°%S0°‘SL TV 69€‘L 00°020‘€6 00°0z0‘€6
EE°ZE 6L°692'Zvl 00" ST 0EL'L6T 00° 00°000‘0%F 00°000'0¥%¥
65°62 PP 09€’L9 00° 95°6£8°'G6L L ELB LE 00°00Z ‘€92 00°00Z ‘€92
€871 LS p99°LLT 00" €V SEL'V66 8%°00Z ‘201 00°008°LLZ L 00°008‘1LZ‘L
vz 8l 99791109 00° PETLEE'692 18°209°82 00°8%%‘62€ 00°8vF‘62¢€
L1z ZT°v9%’SlL 00° 8L°059'SS SS°LLE'S 00°SLL L 00°GLL 1L
2979 - 9TEZGL'S 00" TLTLOE'DL Lz 1002 00°005‘61 00°00S‘6L
=00°00L -LP"9LL'LL 00° Ly 9LLLL 00° 00° 00°
89781 0%°255'SS 00" 09°L8L'L¥Z LE"ELB'ZT 00°0bE‘L6Z 00°0vE‘L6Z
16"kl -9L"LLS'LL 00° 9L LLL'68 90°v06'€ 00°009°LL 00°009°LL
91°6 9p-LZL 00° pST€0Z°L 9€°Z8 00°SzZ€‘L 00°szZe’L
LL'SY  ZS°6EV‘T 00" 8970962 €0°8%% 00°00% ‘S 00°00%'‘s
¥6°L8 99°LE6'6 00° PETIE’L €0°62 00°00€'LL 00°00€‘LL
60°SL  99°LLO‘EL 00° VE'ZLS'EL T6°€00°8 00°059'98 00°059‘98
PP ZE  9L°SL0‘9L 00" vZ 6VE EE ST'PPS‘9 00°S9€'6¥ 00°59€‘6¥
EL°F €v°L682 00° LS Z0L LY 8€°p2Z'e 00°0000L 00°000‘0L
8E'PZ  88°LIL'6S 00° ZiLzsv'esl 8Z°81Z'91 00°029°z¥Z 00°0z9‘zve
8v°9L  6L°L9F‘SE 00" 18°88S‘6LL QL LEL'2Z 00°0S0°SL2 00°050‘s12
=L -0L"¥60'8 00" OL'P6S ELL 00°0S€E‘SL 00°00S‘s0L 00°00S‘s0L
19781 L6°EZL'SY 00" €0°906°661 89°609'61L 00°0€9°'s¥Z 00°0€9's¥Z
97" 9L L6-zzL's 00° €E0°L6L LY ZT°ShL'E 00°0ZE'6¥ 00°0ZE‘6¥
ONINIVWEY  FONVIVE INNOWY INQOWY INNOWY INOQOWY INOOWY
% AIYIGWNONINN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INIHAND “¥ddv 1aoang
0Z02/0€/¥% - 6L0Z/10/L
60:LL AWIL AIVWANS FANLIANIIXE
S aovd

AINNOD SYNENIANNT

--TYLO0L aNnd--

sabey uotjeztrenby jo paeog

xx 9suadxy juswssasseay

--1YL0L aNnd--

xx SPUNJ I3Y30 O sIajsueay
xx Sjuswaaoadur Tejrded

»x 9suadxg sdois AWa

¥x S3Tjousg obutag

xx UOTSU®3XF aaT3jezadood

xx A3TIoyjny -aag TeTIISNPUT
¥ juswdoreaeg A3TUnUWOD/uUodg
»x Juawdoraaaq £3TUnwwod

¥¥ S3TWIBg @S TRUOTITPUOD

xx butuuerq

xx 9SNOH S,3UTTopeN

»x uorjetadoaddy gsD speoassoad
xx J9UTWeXHy TeOoTpan

»x uotTjetadoxddy 3deg yjTesH
spunoxp ® sburprIng

»¥ TOIjuUOD Tewtuy

xx TRTOTIJO DBurprIng

¥x TTer Teuotbay juowpatd

»x suotjeradoaddy anosey ¥ 93T
¥¥ jUsBWADIOJUZ MeT R JITIAYS
»x AdUI033Y¥ Y3 TRSMUOWWOD

xx J03eUTPIOOD SSBUITM/WIIDTA
*x X3TIndag asnoyjanod

»x Spung 3sniy AbBorouyoal NI3TD
¥x 3IN0D 3TNOATD JO HISTD

*x 3INOD DT3SawoQ/aTTUSANL

xx 93jexjstben

¥x 3IN0D 3DOTIISTQ TeISULD

xx 3INOD JTODIATD

xx Jex}stbey

xx PIeog Te103}daTd

xx Dursseooag ejeq

xx Joanseax]

xx ONUSA3Y JO JISUOTSSTWWOD

¥x S9DTAIDS TRUOTSS9JOIg

¥x UOTjex3jstutwpy A3junod

»x SIOSTAZedng jo paeog

»x 9suadxzy pung Tesausn

NOIXIJIN¥DSEA

*¥VY090TO«

¥

¥

*¥

¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥

0zZezL

ZEL-# ANNJ

00066
00076
68V L6
L00Le
000€8
00918
00518
o0ozLe
oLLL8
00LL8
009€S
00s2S
00518
00Z1LS
00ZeD
001S€E
000F%E
00zee
00pZ€E
00zZLE
o0otzz
[-1%4
0081LZ
[47A%4
0oLz
00912
00€LZ
00zLz
ooLLz
oozel
00LEL
oLszi
oLvzZL
0LEZL
oLzzi
oozt
oottt

00L-# aNna

#LOOV -

020z/v0/9




00°00L 00°06%7‘69 00° 00° 00" 00°06% ‘69 00°06%'69
00°00L 00°000‘€8¥ 00° 00" 00° 00°000‘€8¥ 00°000‘€8¥
S8°S6  00°00€'9p 00° 00°000°2 00°002 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€ ‘8%
00°00L 00°00€‘8F 00° 00° 00° 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8%
-00°00L -00°000‘2 00° 00°000°‘z 00°002 00° 00°
92°S6  ZLSLL'LKS 00° 8z vzz'Le S9°p8¢ 00°000°SLS 00°000°SLS
92°66  ZL'SLL'LYS 00° 8z vze'Le S9°p8¢E 00°000°SLS 00°000‘sLS
86° LY bL"LEB'SZZ 00° 92°808'¥¥Z 0S°LL0'2Z 00°0%9°0LY 00°0¥9‘0LE
00° 00" 00° 00°000‘s8L 00° 00°000‘s81 00°000‘s8L
90°6L vL"LEB'SZT 00" 92°808'6S 0s°L10'ze 00°0%9'S82 00°0%9°S82
-00°00L -00°596 00° 00°596 00" 00° 00°
-00°00L -00°596 00° 00°596 00° 00° 00°
00700t 00°000°‘L 00" 00" 00° 00°000'L 00°000'L
00°00L 0070001 00° 00" 00" 00°000°L 0070001
L6°S9  OP"L6L'SEE 00" 09°Z0Z‘€LL 0S°L6E‘E 007000605 00°00060S
00°00L 00°000°002 00° 00" 00° 00°000‘002 007000002
P6°€EF  OP°L6L'SEL 00° 09°z0Z‘€LL 0S°L6E‘E 00°000‘60€ 00°000‘60€
61762 66°0FL ‘€S 00° L0°658°82Z1L 0°926°CL 00°000‘z8L 00°000‘z81L
6L°6Z 66°0VL‘ES 00" L0°658‘8Z1L v0°926'zL 007000281 007000281
ONINIVWIY HONVTVE LNOOWY LNOOWY INNOWY LNNOWY LNNOWY

% AIYIEWNONINN FONVIEWNONT a-I-x INIEIND “¥dav 13oang

0z0zZ/0¢€/¥% - 6L0Z/10/L
60:LL AWIL AVVANNS FANLIANIIXT
9 3dovd

AINNOD DINENANNT

¥¥ JURID THIIND jear3ay es

¥

¥¥OIL II SSauTpesy 931Sxx

¥¥ S9In3jTpuadxy SjueID AdQ UODE
--TVIOL aNnJd--

xx SPUNJ ISY30 O sIajsueay
xx TeDOT 8suadxy Aag uodE

x¥ S9suadxy AeQ OTWOUODT
--TV¥10L ANNJ--

¥x 3x0datw

xx @suadxg pung 3jI0darvw
--1¥I0L ANQJd--

*x SPUnNg J9Y3l0 O3 sIaFsuea;
¥x S9In3Tpuadxy |63 ¥ LiIs

xx 9SuUadXd |16 ¥ Lis
--TV¥IOL ANnd--
¥ 9IN3}T93JI0J 39SS7

xx 9suadxgy aIN3TaJI0I 39SST

*

--1VI0L aNnJd--

xx Sosuadxy

xx 9suadxg AzeaqrT mel
--T¥LOL aNnJd--

‘¥x Spung I9Yyjo 03 sIajsueay
xx 9suadxd S93TS TTTIPUET

»x S9suadxm TTTIpUeT
--1TY10L aNnJI--

¥¥ UOTJIOSTTOD ¥3seMm pPTTo3

xx osuadxg JWbN M/3

NOILJINOSTI

*¥VY090TOx

*x
¥

¥

LSS18
61518

9ZZ-# aNna

00066
00018

SZZ-# aNnd

0vLOY

LZZ-# aNna

00066
00FLE

SLZ-# aNnd

0016

bLZ-# aNNJ

00612

€LZ-# aNnd

00066
LZhOV

LEL-# ANNJ

x4 4114

SEL-# aNnd

#1LO0V

0202/%0/9




00°

00°

00"

00°

€8°

€8°

144

44

L6"

gL
(75

-00°

-00°

2

g} ¢
b9
66"
96 °
L
00"
26"

00°

ONI
%

-=-1TYI0L aNnJI--
¥x PUNg dutyde Butjon
xx Sosuadxy pung autyoel HButjop

--TYI0L aNnd--

¥

*¥

I9AeS3aITT 308(0ag juswdinbzm

™ momnoaxm J9AesayTT 309loag
-=1¥I0L aNnd--

*x Pung Te3jrdeD seotazag Hasug

xx 9suadxgrejrded s90tAISS Basug
-=TYI0L aNnd--

xx 9suadxy pung vsD

»x Sosuadxdy vsd
--TVYIOL ANNJ--

*» dSVE

*¥

X¥

¥

*¥

¥

¥

Telepad ? 23e3§-S3ULWLSINGSTQ

xx Sosuadxmy vda

--T¥I0L aNnJd--

00L 00°000°S 00° 00° 00° 00°000°s 00°000°'s
00L 00°000‘S 00° 00" 00" 00°000°s 00°000°s
00L 00°008 00° 00" 00° 007008 00°008
00L 00°008 00" 00" 00° 00°008 00°008
9€ 8Z°8EL'89 00" ZL° 198911 L8 OLE ‘8T 00°000‘S81L 00°000°‘s81L
98 8Z°8EL‘89 00° ZL7198°9LL L8°0LE'BZ 00°000‘s81 00°000‘s81
9L Ly S60°LSL 00° €5°906'L6L €0°899'96 00°000°SS6 007000556
9l Lb"S60°LSL 00° €5 %06 'L6L €0°899°96 007000556 00°000‘SS6
(44 bS°9€6°192 00" 97" €90'8L8 0S°ZhL €6 00°000‘0FL‘L 00°000‘0¥%L"L
€2 L9°LPS 891 00° 6E°8SK’LYS Sb°L6Z 09 00°000°01LL 00°000°0LL
%4 €6°V6E'E6 00" L0°S09‘9¢€€E S0°S¥8'Z¢E 00°0000€¥ 00°000‘0€¥
00L -ZE'9LL'ELY 00" ZE'9LL'ELY L6°196°9S 00" 00°
00L -ZE'9LL'ELY 00° TETILL'ELY L6°196°9S 00" 00°
82 LS PLSELL'S 00" €V ¥68°696°ZL LZ°PLS‘6L8°L 00°697‘€80°'8L  00°69%‘€80'8L
¥Z -90°965'zZL 00° 90°2zsL'sz9 €LTLLY'88L 00°95L‘€0S 00°95L‘€0S
114 00°SE0‘LEL 00° 00°00008¢€ 00°000 ‘08¢ 00°SE0‘LLS 00°SE0‘LLS
€L 9€°¥9ZLLZ 00° F9°69G‘SEE‘L 8Z°96% LLL 00°0€8°25S‘1L 00°0€8‘2SS‘1L
bl 6€°8LZ 1LSL 00° 19°289°L88 0€°LLZ'18 00°196°8€0"1L 00°196'8€0"1L
kL LO"9PZ'PEL 00° €6°vL6'ZL8 8€°LZ5'L8 00°12Z2°LY6 00°LZZ'Lb6
00L 00°698°896 00° 00" 00° 00°698'896 00°698‘896
8z L8 LLY'EE9‘E 00" 6L°6L6°L26'8 TS"GES'9E0'L 00°L6E°19S5ZL  00°L6E‘L95'ZL
00L 00°06%‘2SS 00" 00" 00° 00°06% ‘2SS 00°06% ‘2SS
NIVWIE HONVTVE LNOOWV LNOOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY INOOWY

QIYIEWNONINN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INERAND “¥dav Laoand

020zZ/0¢€/¥% - 610Z/10/L
60:LL AWIL AYVWANS FUNLIANEIXE

L aovd AINQOD S3NENANNT

*¥

saanjtpusadxg pood TooYyos

»x 9suadxg pung poog Tooyos

=-1¥LO0L AaNnJd--

*¥

KboTouyoay Tooyos
Tedtoutag asea7 Tejrde)
@dueuajuUTRK ¥ suotrjexadp
uotjejaodsueay
UOTIRIISTUTWPY
Teoco0T/aeTnbay
uoT3onI3sur

xx Sosuadxg Tooyog

--TV¥I0L dNNd--

NOIL4IN¥OS3A

*¥¥09010«

*¥

(4443

6LE-# ANNJ

00LSE

LiE-# ANQJ

oovze

9LE-# aNNA

00SES

Z9Z-# aNnd

0000S
000L1L

09Z-# aNnd

00159

2¢SZ-# aNnd

00089
000L9
00079
000€9
00029
L00L9
000L9

0SZ-# aNna

#LOOY

0z02/%0/9




¥9°92 92°52¥‘'682'6 00" PL'Z0L'SLS'SZ  0V°ZE9'8SP‘E 007825 ‘%98 pE 00°825'v98‘pE
-00°00L -LP 0LL‘0OSL 00" LB OLL'0SL 0Z°L8p'SE 00° 00"
-00°00L -LP-OLL'OSL 00° LpoLL'oSL 0Z°18p'SE 00° 00°
-00°00L -L9°122'S 00" L9izz's LS €8 00" 00°
-00°00L -L9°122'S 00° L9"izz's LS°€8 00° 00"
-00°00L -00°€LE‘Z 00" 00°€LE‘Z 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°€LE‘Z 00° 00°€LE‘Z 00° 00° 00"
9L €| LL"€80'L2ZZ 00° 6Z°LL6'2Zh L 00° 00°S66 ‘6791 00°566'6%9"'1L
00°00L 00°299°tL 00" 00" 00" 00°299'1LL 00°299'1L
85 bl LLTL6L'SSL 00° 68°SEL'606 00° 00"EEE‘P90‘L 00" €EEE‘P90‘L
b0’ 09°v2Z 00" 0P"SLL'ELS 00° 00°000'FLS 00°000‘%LS
€2°G9  €8°8WL'9F 00° LL'EL6'PZ 00° 00°299°1LL 00°299°LL
€2°G9  €8°8WL‘9P 00" LL"EL6'PZ 00° 00°299'LL 00°2991LL
ONINIVWEN  JONVIVE LINOOWY INQOWY INOOWY INOOWY INOOWY

% QI¥IEWNONINN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INZHIND “¥ddav Laoang

0Z0Z/0€/¥ - 6L0Z/10/L
60:LL AWIL AMVWWAS FANLIANIIXT
8 3oVvd AINNOD S¥NENANOT

-=TYI0L TYNIJ--

--1TY10L aNnd--
¥¥ Y3jTeamuowwo) o3 saouejjTuwey
¥ 9suadxg pung yjTeamuowwo)
--TYI0L aNnd--
*x &31I0YINnY ABQ TETIISNPUL
xx 9suadxy pung var
-=1¥L0L aNNd--
x» Sosuadxy aJejreM TeToads
xx Sosuadxy sxejTeM TeToads
-=-1T¥LOL ANQJd--
*x SPUNJ I9Y3j0 03 IBFSuell
*» TOOYds 8dTAIadS 3qoQ
¥x 9SNOY3INOD 3DTAISS 3qaq
¥» PuUnd 30TAX3S 3qaqQ
--1TYL0L aNnJd--
»x Tooyos Aer3ino Tejtden
¥x 9snoy3zanod Aerino te3jrden

NOIL4I¥DSEQ

*¥V¥09010«

¥

¥¥

¥

*x

*¥

*¥

*¥
*x
*¥

*¥

*¥

*¥

00616

SLL-# aNna

00918

SOL-# aNnNd

00001

LOL-# QNN

00066
0LESE
00€S6

0zp-# annd

LLEDE

0ZE-# annd

#LOOV

020z/%0/9




1
TR 70-2
$COLLECTED

PAGE

NET A/R

PORT-
PAYMENTS OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 5/31/2020

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE RE
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

OOWVW—OOwW
VOVOMOmM

YR T e R
oM~ or-
OO

= ee=

MnMNO

ouno

250.04
7
0
2
34645.99

1 MR
10 iMT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2015 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

oFovwonN
S owoo

S~c~omors
OO OON

— -

4

0
9070.83
31965.79

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

1059242.36- 109022.73- 2397219.10 2324331.21- 6276.11- 2330607.32- 66611.78 97.22

3565484.19

NO— MO
Moy r~

#i0 e e e

— MO

oo™

o
< <H O N
NSO~~~

N~ O —
—~—W0O0
N—NOO

—O—

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2016 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

47305.93-

527146.76-

pielelelalele))
oot oow
S~~ogoors
[Qlolelolalele))

St e e

™M— OO (o]
oyt ~N
e G .
NS 0 0
@O ~ o~
NN~ ™
o o (o))
~ ~
I o o e
NN~ O~
cCVONOH
o i e e e
oONONOLN
AN~ SN0
VOOV—HO
— NS0~ —
—<ro < '
o0 —
L2y

(¥es] [
aom o~
o~ Al
o e .
[TeleoXVo} o
M— il
™ ™
— —
e o e s T
— [~ ownn
WONNODO
R B S
OO0
N— LS —
MO — <~
— NS~ o
— <t ™
o — -
bl
noMToONnmM
noOwr~or~
A AR e
N MDLNO —
oN~SNO0Y
—OOW—HM
NN~O o
—0omMLnn ~
o0 -
e

YIS R e 1
WO < @
M~ .
e ARt .
Ne—~m Te}
Ne— M~ <t
—mom ~
o — —
™ <
| 1
O {\e]
o o
. .
— —
™ ™
© 0
~ ~N
o~ ™~
n wn
—ON~NOWn~
O~ OOO0
R
oo~
NO—N~NO
NOOO— I~
AN =
—ONM0 ™
n o~
— o
]

NNNN N0
mmma>xg
NN
O

3]

By

é

o5

3723563.28 1049777.82- 89051.11- 2584734.35 2511216.77- 13102.94- 2524319.71- 60414.64 97.66

DEPT TOTALS

NO—NOOM™
FOMNNOO
~OoOnNOOr~
[alelolo e e Te))

oNo
ovTo

32233
59
39
20

30440.75

NMODONO
— MO
~M— OO
OO — OO
NN~ 00 <
NNM—— N
—<oNm  ~
—omN
- -
L [ e
OO —
NO— N —
TR et
NOOO 10
TNOoOM ™
Ne—N—OV  ~
60 1))
e [ et L W [ |
O N OLO O
O HMHOM
S e g
—ONM—
DO NI M
oON OV I~
NNMMO N
—HO—mM O
o~ <
i —
oMo oown”n
<TMNOOoON
A e
Mmoo
—O—ONnOo
OMON T O
NN—OW! N
—gmn O
—OoN W0
- -
B e Y B s
oMo WO
~SNoOo  ©
NI R
NSO —
N~ —NM —
N —Oow ®
oo ~
< <
| 1
- —
™ ™
. .
- -
< <
< <
o) MR ]
~ ~
n n
O—HHOON
———MOWO
B e e et e e
N—~O0O0wmM
NN OO0
O OVO 0O —
NN—O— O
—< <
—oN o
s ~
It
DEEHAAXD
EZEA>N§
e
(e
r~ B
i
o =y
o~ —
[N <
~ fa=}

MLOMO®
NOO— OW
SS~O0Owvors
OO

—

ONOO
mMmounm

oMo
oo <t
MM ™M

29118.92
59559.67

|

o~ O
O «—
& i .
—<NO ©
NP
~M «— O
™ ™
™ ™
1 |
© ©
A > 2
O O
[ee] @
o o
o~ ~
o~ o~
n wn
ONOMNLND
NN ON
i g s
OHO—OO
NMO~NO
SOOI O
NN <
—OTO
T B o - o)
— —
Il
ANANNNNN
mmmaxg
NN N
o

=

(<

i

<

a5

97.84

10398.76- 2697243.24-

2686844 .48-

3894759.90 1056527.77- 81429.22- 2756802.91

DEPT TOTALS

PP2018

O
A<

O
(1))



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

5/31/2020
PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

PPTRA ABATEMENTS

TAXES

6/02/2020
14

MOOOWN
N—r~o0w
Y P
nNO~Or~
OO

3

3

0
32446.53

PP2018 1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

oMM r~oOm
oOvwoOMors

O>~VOOWw
[elele T Y aTe))

MO N
tows

N —
<000 <
oW

41240.58

OoFHIHONN

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2019 1 MH

1047314.08- 128439.74- 2767150.69 2683819.89- 9643.69- 2693463.58- 7368711 97434

3942904.51

NN—MN~00
S~ON—INOWw
o ke e e
OTNONOWN
Qlalalolelele))
-—

ooOoNWwOo O
FIHOFDO
D—ON— 1~
omMmoors «
SHESTENND. e
ANNNO
R o el

4

6

0

5

3
7960.06-

1 MR
1M
1 PP
B
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

MOANDO—
onN~oO
MnOMmNoOm
OO O O
—

AYTONO ™
O—mO
e e
—<On 00
O~
S~ O
NN —
~ — O

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2020 1 MH

1050628.11- 225653.62- 3020709.22 2848369.00- 9147.50- 2857516.50- 163182.72 94.60

4296990.95

NSO
—MOVO— I~ 1~

ONFO~MWO
AN —™M

fent=t i d
=~ NO
DO>—OO

T—OOON
AN OWn
LN

10455.54-

24705.57-

527783.00-

1 MR
1 MD
1 PP
1N
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

awn <
i
amwonm
DOV~ N0
et T
MTNN O
NIONO O
—ONMM~
omown o
——<™N
- -~ &N
P —
I bt e e |
QD O
©wwwom
s
——O0Ow0 O
O~O
<N < ©
—m n
© ©
-4 1
OOV 1~
NOWO~—
Dt
OUN—N  ~
NO<—
o o
< <
6, % | 1
TNO N
0N ©
oSt e e
Mmoo ™
VO ©
< < 0
-0 —
n ©
OION
NINNONM
eSa it Ao
SO0
— N — OO0
ONMOMM
—~OWn W0
—N W0
- - ™
- -
Ten 1
oM ©
MO ©
A ! .
D oy
om ™
~ ™
o o
~N ~
1 I
- —
© ©
~ o~
™ ™
o~ ~
~ ~
~ ~
n n
OO
—<FOOMNM
o e e et
LNOO\OYM WO
NN~
ONMOM
—mnowm ™
NN O
~ — O
— =
Il
NNNONNN D)
mmmexg
NN
(@)
et
B
—
<
e

657220.87- 2307381.83 2230
13760371.22-

14543.01-

642677.86-
13697259.21-

2964602.70
16491218.97

45045.43-
678641.85-

4065168.74 1055520.61-

23488871.57

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

83.44

2730847.75

63112.01-

6319010.75-

23488871.57 6319010.75- 678641.85- 16491218.97 13697259.21- 63112.01- 13760371.22- 2730847.75 83.44

COMP TOTALS



PAGE 1
PR7-Z
$COLLECTED

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

5/31/2020
PAYMENTS

31291
31291

THRU

NET TAX

31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31760

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

2521.08
2521.08

31735
311735

44417.73-
44417.73-

[elele]
COSIPS

—0ONmM
— M

—O—

— <N

oM
nmoao

3703.76-
3703.76-

RE2011 1

1 RE-
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

44417.73- 3173561.43- 2521.08 9992

3129143.70-

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

omm
[e)]e)]

[eale)]
(O]

HALF TOTALS

oMM
[e)]e)}

(1))
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2013 1 RE

99.93
99.93

99

2166.55
2261:.76

3191911.78-
1213892 85

9810.20-
16429.69-

3182101.58-
3196442.86-

3194078.33
3215134.31

10688.25-
16552.21-

3204766.58
3231686.52

HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS=

RE2014 1 RE

oM
oo

[l
[e)e)}

<
AR

™mm
o~
—
—

HALF TOTALS

oM
[ea]e)}

(o))
()]}

< <
=+ <

.
—a

oo
—
{{oj\e}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2015 1 RE

99.93

2346.88

13522.96- 3225056.86-

3211533.90-

3227403.74

11577.56-

3238981.30

HALF TOTALS

mnwn
[eeleo]

[exle)}
[e]e)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

99.86
99

3229456.42- 14039.14- 3243495.56- 4584 .43

3248079.99

8960.37-

3257040.36

RE2016 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

AN
[eelee)

[exle))]
[e]e)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

3257615.81 3233980.80- 17760.61- 3251741 .41- 5874.40 99.82

11898.33-

3269514.14

o~~~
o

.-

[ee)]

HALF TOTALS=

14625.47- 3266427.58- 11858.19 99.64

3251802.11-

3278285 .77

8813.61-

3287099.38

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS



$COLLECTED
98.99

NET A/R
35103307

3453393.69-

9704.99-

12487.59-

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS
9704.99-

THRU 5/31/2020
PAYMENTS
3440906.10-

NET TAX
3488496.76

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
10587.54-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES
3499084.30

HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2018 1 RE
RE2019 1 RE

NN

e

[eelee)
oo

HALF TOTALS

v
NN

p=ps
[e]e)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2020 1 RE

3406483.59- 14613.70- 3421097.29- 80975.11 97.69

3502072.40

5436.94-

3507509. 34

-~

(1)}

cMmm
nwn

iy
oo

nwn
AR

S T

[cefee]

HALF TOTALS

mnwn

nwn

HALF TOTALS

29153
92.06
92.06

2481426.96
2629118.43
2629118.43

1039804.28-
30479362.43-
30479362.43-

19920.44-
177627.53-
177627.53-

1019883.84-
30301734.90-
30301734.90-

352123124
33108480.86
33108480.86

1212.58-
89431.15-
89431.15-

3522443.82
33197912.01
3319791201

DEPT TOTALS

RE TOTALS
COMP TOTALS



